
Hi, 
 
I believe T2 to be similar in height to T1 possibly a little smaller. Approximately 12m -15m. 
 
Regards 
 
Stuart  
 
Sent from Outlook for Android 

 
From: Mia Witcher <Mia.Witcher@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 9:52:44 AM 
Subject: RE: Invalid Planning Application 2023/1146  
  
Good Morning, 
  
Thank you for the below information, we still require approx. current measurements in metres for 
T2 Oak tree. 
  
Kind Regards 
  

Mia Witcher 
Business Support Officer: Technical 
t  01603430560 e mia.witcher@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk    

  

  
 
   

  

 

   

 

   

 

 

  
This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take 
no action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately 
and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council 
business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The sender will 
have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any 
attachments are free from known viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails 
sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.    
  
  
  
  
  

Hi Mia Witcher, 
  
Thanks for raising your concerns, apologies for not being clear or stating suitable heights 
and measurements. 
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T1 is an extremely large, beautiful mature Oak tree, from memory I'd say it's between 12 -
15m in height. The lowest tier of branches on the crown require a reduction of up to 4 
metres off the lateral growth - back to where previous work has been carried out. 
  
T3 is a smaller, slender, suppressed Oak between T1 & T2, the wording should be to crown 
clean through deadwood, removing crossing branches and general good tree maintenance. 
No major thinning required. 
  
I'm happy to view the trees with you and be guided by your thoughts of what can and 
cannot be done.. 
  
The owner has merely contacted me and enquired about potential work as he'd like to 
ensure the longevity of the trees through good maintenance of them all. With there being a 
massive group TPO over the whole area, everyone should hopefully be following the same 
guidelines in contacting you about any work. 
  
Let me know your thoughts, or whether a site visit with myself is required. 
  
regards, 
  
Stuart 

  

 

 


